From: O'Neil, David (ODAG)

To: Cole, James (ODAG)

CcC: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: 11/3/2011 3:28:55 PM

Subject: FW: 2011-11-03 CEG-DEI to DOJ re alleged leak of info & access to shared drive
Attachments: 2011-11-03 CEG-DEI to DOJ (Shared Drive).pdf

Let me know if you can’t open.

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 3:25 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG)

Subject: FW: 2011-11-03 CEG-DEI to DOJ re alleged leak of info & access to shared drive
Importance: High

From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 3:13 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Ramirez, Monica
(ODAG); Schools, Scott (ODAG)

Cc: Weich, Ron (OLA); | Admin. Assistant i(OLA); Gaston, Molly (OLA); Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA)

Subject: 2011-11-03 CEG-DEI to DOJ re alleged leak of info & access to shared drive
Importance: High

FY1.

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian_Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 12:03 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (OLA); Burton, Faith (OLA)

Cc: Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov; Henry.Kerner@mail.house.gov; CEG (Judiciary-Rep); Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep);
Paris, Jeremy (Judiciary-Dem); 'Susanne.Grooms@mail.house.gov' (Susanne.Grooms@mail.house.gov)

Subject: 2011-11-03 CEG-DEI to DOJ

Importance: High

Hello Molly and Faith,

Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley and Chairman Issa. Please confirm receipt and ensure that all
formal correspondence on this matter is sent electronically in PDF format to ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov, cc’d
above. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Brian M. Downey

Investigator

Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary
Washington, DC

(P) 202-224-5225

(F) 202-224-3799
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